

Leslie Bunyar

Blue Springs, MO 64014

lesliebunyar7_nc7@indeedemail.com

+1 816 510 9678

MSN, RN with six years family practice experience as an NP and over 18 years RN experience, seeking full time employment. Experience: working independently in rural family practice clinic caring for newborns to geriatrics and OB patients

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN)

Raintree Medical and Chiropractic - Lees Summit, MO

November 2020 to Present

APRN full time working as family practice, urgent care and chiro assessments

Working 3 12 hr shifts and one 8 hr shift per week. Seeing a wide variety of pts and meeting there needs in a comprehensive manner

APRN

PPHP - KC, Mo

November 2020 to July 2021

APRN working for managed care company overseeing client health in nursing homes and assisted living facilities. Providing insight to illness, chronic and acute medical conditions and coordinating plans of care.

FNP-C

Cox Health Center Crane - Crane, MO

May 2019 to November 2019

APRN at Cox Health Center Crane Providing high quality care to patients of all ages, genders and medical concerns. Triage acute care and Urgent care needs in the community. Offering patient same day/walk in appointments. Partnering with outside resources to provide the best quality of care possible for our patients.

FNP-C

Samuel Rodgers Health Center

May 2015 to May 2019

APRN specializing in family care. I see and treat a variety of patients and disease processes. I often work as urgent care due to the nature of a rural clinic. I provide care for the prenatal and postnatal needs of our OB patients as well as care for their newborns. I am certified to place IUD's and Explaination birth control. The care I provide is holistic and patient centered. We care for many uninsured and so have experience with helping those in need outside of the traditional health care system.

Neighborhood Clinic and NP

The Neighborhood Clinic and Kansas City Medicine Partners - Bates City, MO

September 2013 to May 2015

covering ill visits at a variety of local residential care facilities managing acute treatments and illness, post op, etc.

APRN

Truman Medical Center Hospital Hill
February 2013 to September 2013

APRN Evaluating and treating patients in the Neurology clinic and evaluating patients on the inpatient units and Emergency Room.

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN)

Raintree Medical & Chiropractice - Lees Summit, MO
November 2020

Education

MSN in Family Practice

UMKC School of Nursing - Kansas City, MO
July 2011 to December 2013

BSN degree

Mid-America Nazarene University - Olathe, KS
February 2010 to February 2011

Associates degree in Nursing Science in Nursing Science

Penn Valley Community College - Valley, Penn, US
September 1995 to December 1998

Skills

- BLS
- Nurse Practitioner
- Family Nurse Practitioner
- pediatric
- Microsoft Powerpoint
- EMR Systems
- Family Planning
- Primary Care Experience
- Triage
- Nursing
- Laboratory Experience
- Family Planning
- Laboratory Experience
- Primary Care Experience
- Triage
- Nursing

- Critical Care Experience
- Medication Administration
- Caregiving
- Cerner
- Managed Care
- Patient Care
- Suturing

Certifications and Licenses

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN)

FNP certification

Certified Nurse Practitioner

RN

BLS Certification

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

March 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

FNP-C working in a variety of fields and specializing in Family Care. I have experience in Neurology, Women's Health, Pediatrics, Obstetrics and GYN, and Adult and Senior Care. In my time at Samuel Rodgers I have floated to the areas where they have needed a provider and have experience that has served me well as my time at SURHC.